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A Race To Call Howe

Memorandum

Date: 3/25/2003

To: Chairman Manendo, Assembly Government Affairs
Cc: Assembly Government Affairs Committee Members
From: Stephanie Garcia-Vause, Legislative Advocate

RE:  AB 67 - City of Henderson Organizational Chart

Attached please find a copy of the current City of Henderson organizational chart. The organizational
chart depicts positions in three categories:

» Positions currently excluded from the provisions of civil service,
e Positions proposed to be excluded from civil service requirements through AB 67, and
¢ Positions unaffected by AB 67 that will continue to be covered by the provisions of civil service.

The positions that are currently excluded from the provisions of civil service through our existing City
Charter are highlighted in blue.

Through AB 67 the positions highlfighted in yellow are proposed to be excluded from the provisions of
civil service. Although Assistant City Attorneys are not depicted on the organizational chart, they report
directly to the City Attomey and would also be impacted by the proposed charter change. The Mayor
has an Executive Assistant who reports directly to him, this position {although not depicted on the chart)
would also be excluded from the provisions of civil service with AB 67.

Additional positions are depicted on the organizational chart, and will not be impacted by the proposed
charter change

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. | can be
reached at (702)497-3203 or at sg@ci.henderson.nv.us.
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